

Town of Miami Lakes Notice of Public Hearing

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Town of Miami Lakes proposes to consider at the 2nd Budget Hearing, on Thursday, September 26, 2024, at 6:30 PM, or as soon thereafter as the same may be heard, at the Town Hall Chambers, 6601 Main Street, Miami Lakes, Florida. The following ordinances are to be read at second reading:

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF MIAMI LAKES, FLORIDA, ADOPTING THE MILLAGE RATE OF THE TOWN FOR THE FISCAL YEAR COMMENCING OCTOBER 1, 2024, THROUGH SEPTEMBER 30, 2025, PURSUANT TO SECTION 200.065, FLORIDA STATUTES; PROVIDING FOR DIRECTIONS TO TAX COLLECTOR; PROVIDING FOR NOTICE; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

AND.

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF MIAMI LAKES, FLORIDA, APPROVING AND ADOPTING THE BUDGET FOR THE TOWN OF MIAMI LAKES FOR FISCAL YEAR 2024-2025; PROVIDING FOR EXPENDITURE OF FUNDS; PROVIDING FOR AMENDMENTS; PROVIDING FOR CARRYOVER OF FUNDS; PROVIDING FOR THE INCORPORATION OF THE ADOPTED CAPITAL BUDGET AS THE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT ELEMENT OF THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

For access to the meeting agenda please visit https://www.miamilakes-fl.gov/meetings-minutes-and-agendas/

For Live video stream of meeting please visit https://www.miamilakes-fl.gov/meetings-mi-nutes-and-agendas/

Public Comments will be heard at the beginning of the meeting and once all are heard, Public Comments will be closed. Each speaker will be afforded (3) minutes to speak.

Public Comments will be accepted by the following means:

- Members of the public may attend the meeting at the physical meeting location stated above and deliver their public comments in person during the public comment portion of the agenda.
- You can also submit a Pre-recorded Video for Public Comments, by visiting https://www.miamilakes-fl.gov/remotecomments. Videos submitted cannot exceed 3 minutes and should be submitted one day before the meeting.
- A person wishing to participate in Remote Public Comments can either:
- (1) Join the meeting via: https://www.miamilakes-fl.gov/remotecomments. You must have a working microphone and working web camera in order to participate in live remote public comments. If you wish to speak you must raise your hand by clicking on the Reactions icon and selecting Raise Hand. IT will allow each participant to speak one at a time as the Raise Hand icon appears. If you would like to show your live feed/video, please request it when unmuted to speak.
- (2) Call in live during the meeting to listen to the meeting via phone and/or to participate in public comments. If you wish to speak, please raise your hand by pressing *9. This will show the Raise Hand icon on the screen and IT will allow each participant to speak one at a time as the Raise Hand icon appears.

You may call in to any of the following numbers:

- +1 786-635-1003
- +1 312-626-6799
- +1 929-205-6099
- +1 253-215-8782
- +1 301-715-8592
- +1 346-248-7799 +1 699-900-6833

PLEASE ENTER THE MEETING ID# WHEN PROMPTED: 666 475 152#

IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT OF 1990, PERSONS NEEDING SPECIAL ACCOMMODATION TO PARTICIPATE IN THE MEETING SHOULD CALL TOWN HALL AT (305) 364-6100, BY 5 PM, NO LATER THAN (2) BUSINESS DAYS PRIOR TO THE MEETING FOR ASSISTANCE.

PLEASE BE ADVISED THAT TWO OR MORE COUNCILMEMBERS WILL BE IN ATTENDANCE OF THE ABOVE MEETINGS. IF YOU ARE HEARING OR SPEECH IMPAIRED, YOU MAY JOIN THE MEETING USING FLORIDA RELAY SERVICE BY DIALING 711 ON YOUR TELEPHONE.

GINA M. INGUANZO, TOWN CLERK